From: Anderson, Rosemarie (FHWA)

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 2:27 PM

To: SAFETYHQ; SAFETYFIELD (FHWA)

Subject: INFORMATION: Local and Rural Road Safety Resources Webinar Series; 10/5/2011;
10/12/2011;11/9/2011

Good Afternoon,

Please join us for a 3-part webinar Series on Local and Rural Road Safety Resources on October 5, October
12t and November 9t Each webinar will be 1 % hour duration and participants will have the opportunity
at the end of the formal presentations to discuss practices presented.

FHWA has developed a series of manuals to help practitioners effectively identify and address local rural
safety issues related to roadway departure, intersections, and information analysis. Although the manuals
are geared toward local and rural road managers and other practitioners with responsibility for operating
and maintaining rural roads, practitioners and stakeholders at all level can benefit. It offers information on
the procedures and processes to improve the safety of local rural roads and to reduce the potential for future
crashes.

Each of the series’ three webinars will include an overview of the manual and a real-world case study from a
local rural safety practitioner. More information about these topics and respective presenters is available in
the attached flyer.

A separate registration is required for each webinar.

Roadway Departure Safety

Wednesday, October 5, 1:00-2:30pm ET

To register, CLICK HERE. If clicking doesn’t work, copy this link in your web browser:
http://is.gd/localrdsafety

Road Safety Information Analysis

Wednesday, October 12, 2:00-3:30pm ET

To register, CLICK HERE. If clicking doesn’t work, copy this link in your web browser:
http://is.gd/localanalysis

Intersection Safety

Wednesday, November 9, 1:00-2:30pm ET

To register, CLICK HERE If clicking doesn’t work, copy this link in your web browser:
http://is.gd/localintsafety

Please note that PDH Credits are not offered for this web conference.
Please share with your partners

If you have questions or need assistance in registering, contact Brian Chandler at brian.e.chandler@saic.com
or Jennifer Symoun at jennifer.e.symoun@saic.com.

Rosemarie Anderson
Transportation Specialist
FHWA — Office of Safety
202-366-5007 (v)
202-366-3222 (f)
http://safety.fhwa.dot.gov




